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Performance summary

Net asset value per share*

Net asset value per share - fully diluted*

FTSE All Share Index

Net asset value total return % change

FTSE All Share Total Return Index % change

Dividends per share*

Earnings

- pence per share - fully diluted*

Assets

- Total assets £m

Share price*

* 2001 values restated following share split in August 2002

2002 2001
170.5p 222.9p
170.5p 2199p

1,893.7 2,5239
(20.4) (9.0)
(22.7) (13.3)

6.90p 6.90p
7,402 8,188
6.33p 7.02p
6.26p 6.88p
2482 308.7
199.6 2603
192.5p 233.5p

Change
%

(23.3)
(22.5)

{25.0)

{9.6)
{9.8)

(9.0)

(19.6)

(23.3)

(17.6)




Company summary

Corporate objectives

Giobal Growth Investment Trust

To achieve long term capital growth in
real terms and steadily increasing income.
The aim is to achieve a higher rate of total
return than the FT-SE Actuaries All Share
Index through investing in a portfolio

diversified both geographically and by
industry.

Manager & fee

Law Debenture is an independently run
company whose portfolio investments are
managed by Henderson Global Investors
Limited under a contract terminable by
either side on 12 months’ notice.
Investment fee: 0.25% p.a. of average
portfolio value (excluding cash).

The balance sheet is managed by Law
Debenture.

Law Debenture share services
Savings plan
PEP/ISA
Share dealing

Trustee and related services

To develop profitably our position as the
leading independent provider of
professional trustee, fiduciary and related
services to international financial

markets and to occupational pension
schemes.

Offices

London, New York, Hong Kong, Jersey,
Cayman Islands

Services provided

Commercial trusts
Corporate solutions
Debrt finance
Structured finance
Project finance
Dual listed companies
Delegated and successor trusteeships
Escrow arrangements
Treasury management
Pension scheme and charities trustee
Agent for service of process
Company secretarial services, including
provision of directors
Investor services administration




Ten year record

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996

Total assets (£m) 1220 1574 1463 1814 2281

Group revenue (£m} 113 1.7 126 142 160

Total return ! 212 345 (6.6} 301 205
Earnings ! 402 438 470 536 660
Dividends ! 3.65 385 410 445 500
N.AV! 1028 1335 1227 1488 1644
Share price ! 1098 1646 1462 1884 1862
Premium/

(Discount)(%) 6.8 233 192 266 133

Market cap. (£m) 1245 1867 1658 2144 2153

Cost of running
Investment trust 0.37 040 045 0.46 0.43

(% of average portfolio value)

Long term performance
5 years
%
NAYV total return? 1.2
FTSE Actuaries All Share Index total return? (10.9)
Share price total return? 02
Annual earnings growth (2.5)
Annual dividend growth 3.9
Average annual RPI change 23

1997

244.3

17.1

41.5

7.20

5.70

199.6

222.0

11.1

258.5

0.39

tPence per share as restated following share split in August 2002

2 Source: AITC

1998 1999
239.7 338.2
17.7 18.8
208 389
7.34 7.70
6.20 6.60
2142 246.5
2143 233.6
0.0 (5.2
249.9 2726
0.42 0.46
10 years

%

129.3

92.4

130.7

4.7

6.6

39

2000

3409

21.2

129

7.85

£.80

252.6

239.6

(5.1)

279.4

.47

2001

308.7

209

Q2.7)

7.05

690

2229

2335

4.7

2727

0.48

2002

248.2

228

(45.4)

6.33

6.90

170.5

1925

12.9

2153

0.51

The performance data contained above has been compiled in accordance with AITC recommendations. Total

returns assume the reinvestment of dividends,




Chairman’s statement

2002 was a difficult year for both sides of our business. Equity markets were very weak, but our portfolio
performed a little better than the index, while investment income held steady. The trustee services division saw
good revenue growth hut suffered from a bunching of what should be non-recurting costs.

Investment trust

Net asset value per share (restated following our share split in August 2002) declined by 23.5% from 222.9p
to 170.5p during the year to 31 December 2002. Over the same period the FTSE All-Share Index fell by 25.0%.
This means that the index has now fallen for an almost unprecedented third year in succession. While it may
have constituted a good relative performance, it is of scant consolation that the Law Debenture NAV fell by
30.8% over the three year period to 31st December, while the index fell by 41.6%.

The effects of the unwinding of the investment bubble, which reached its peak in early 2000, are still
outweighing any tentative signs of economic recovery. In the UK, structural changes to the equity weighting
of pension funds and worries about the solvency ratios of life assurance companies have depressed a market
already concerned about the prospect of war in Iraq. Given these uncertainties, it is difficult to see a catalyst
for a change in sentiment, but we helieve that at these levels there is good value in our portfolio for the longer
term.

As you will see in our operating review on pages 9 to 11, our NAV total return outperformed the FTSE All-
Share Total Return Index by 2.3%, principally because of good relative performance in the UK and Europe.
More detailed attribution analysis is shown on page 9. Continuing outperformance is something we have been
accustomed to during Michael Moule’s tenure as investment manager at Henderson with responsibility for our
portfolio. As we announced last June, Michael will be retiring during this summer and 1 should like to record
our sincere appreciation for his efforts and to congratulate him on his excellent record. In the fourteen years
since he became responsible for the day to day investment management of our portfolio, we have outperformed
the benchmark in ten of them and were only marginally behind in two, This consistency of performance is
reflected in the fact that we remain in the top seven trusts within our peer group over each period of years from
one to ten (source: AITC). We are confident that Michael’s successor, James Henderson, who has already been

working closely with Michael on our portfolio for over twelve months, will continue with a similar investment
strategy and philosophy.

Trustee and related services

For the trustee and related services business, 2002 saw revenue growth of 13.7% from the previous year, Law
Debenture's independence and expertise are key to the development and continued growth of the fiduciary
business, However, profits declined by nearly 20% owing to the incidence of a range of one-off costs, including
unrecovered costs in respect of defaults, costs of restructuring overseas offices, the duplication of managing

director costs and the continued investment in the New York operation, which now has a staff of five and is
moving towards profitability ahead of schedule.




Chairman’s statement continued

The nature of our business has evolved considerably over recent years and Law Debenture is fortunate to
employ experienced, high quality staff and is able to take advantage of the developing market place to grow
the business safely and profitably. The group continues to diversify into related areas, building on its expertise,
to give a broader base to its trustee earnings. The New York operation has been particularly successiul in
obtaining delegated and successor trustee appointments in a market where there are relatively few international
independent corporate trustees. The scope of the commercial trust business in London has expanded and Law
Debenture is well known for providing trustee solutions to corporate problems as well as fulfilling the more
familiar roles in the wholesale financial markets, Developments in the pensions industry continue to provide
Law Debenture with opportunities as the need for professional independent trustees is recognised. The group
now has its own money market fund, through which it can offer clients competitive rates. In 2003, given the
right conditions, we would expect to see this investment management service expanded.

Earnings and dividends

Earnings per share for the year to 31 December 2002 were 6.33p, a decrease of 9.8% from the level of last year.
The board is recommending a final dividend of 4.24p per share (2001: 4.24p as restated following the share
split), which, together with the unchanged interim dividend of 2.66p, gives a total unchanged dividend of

6.90p for the year. The final dividend will be paid on 22 April 2003 to holders on the register on the record
date of 14 March 2003.

Board

John Edwards has indicated that he will not be seeking re-election as a director at the Annual General Meeting.
His contributions at board, audit and remuneration committee meetings and guidance as chairman of LDC

Trust Management Limited have been greatly appreciated. Armel Cates will in future act as chairman of that
company and we have added a new non-executive director, Stephen Adamson, to its board.

Staff

In spite of 2 demanding financial environment, the revenues of the trustee and related activities have continued

to grow, This business makes a vital contribution to the revenue account and {or that T should like to thank
the stalf for their continued hard work and professionalism.

)\V’W N /\wv(/\

Douglas McDougall




Performance graph
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The above chart demonstrates the severity of the downturn in markets over the past three years. At the same time, it
also shows consistent out-performance of both net asset value and share price over our benchmark, the FTSE

Actuaries All-Share Index. Over the same period, dividend growth has also comfortably exceeded retail price
inflation.




The Board

Douglas McBougall (58) Chairman {Non-executive, independent)

Chairman of The Independent Investment Trust ple and Foreign & Colonial Eurotrust PLC and a director of
Scottish Investment Trust ple. Former joint senior partner of Baillie Gifford & Co, investment managers, and former
chairman of IMRO, of the Association of Investment Trust Companies and of the Fund Managers’ Association.

Joined the board in 1998, becoming chairman in 2000. Acts as chairman of the remuneration and nomination
comunittees and is a member of the audit committee.

Caroline Banszky (49) Managing director {Executive)

Appointed to the board in January 2002. Former Chief Operating Officer of SVB Holdings PLC, a Lloyds listed

integrated vehicle, and former Finance Director of N.M. Rothschild & Sons Limited. Acts as a key member of the
LDC Trust Management Limited board,

Armel Cates (59) Non-executive independent director

A former partner of Clifford Chance and appointed to the Board in February 2001. Wide experience of capital
markets transactions including medium term note programmes, securitisations and repackagings. Director of
Industri Kapital NV and of Chartethouse-in-Southwark Trustee Company. A member of the remuneration,
nomination and audit committees and a member of the LDC Trust Management Limited board.

John Edwards (61) Non-executive independent director
A former partner of Linklaters, where he specialised in advising on the international capital markets. Currently a

consultant to the US law firm Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld. Chairman of LDC Trust Management Limited,
Joined the Board in 1997,

Kenneth Inglis (59) Senior non-executive independent director
Qualified as an actuary in 1966 becoming investment manager with Scottish Provident. Formerly Head of Strategy
at UBS Phillips & Drew, Chairman of Allied Dunbar Asset Management and Fleming Investment Management. A

director of Friends vory & Sime ple. Joined the Board in 1993 and is chairman of the audit committee and a
member of the remuneration and nomination committees.

Robert Williams ({54) Part-time executive director

A former partner of Linklaters, specialising in international finance. A director of Themis FTSE All-Small Index
Trust PLC. Joined the board in 1993 and is also a member of the LDC Trust Management Limited board.




Management team

Executive Management
Commercial Trusts

New Business
Denyse Anderson
Julian Mason-Jebb
Clive Rakestrow
Richard Rance
Bill Rowland

Treasury Management
Peter Skeggs
Pension Scheme Trusteeships

Richard Thomas
Eddie Thomas
Bruce McNess
Mark Ashworth
Steve Balmont
David Barrow

John Bloxsome
David Felder

Corporate Services

lan Bowden
Sharon Tyson

Administration
Finance

Peter Skeggs
David Evans

Overseas offices

New York
Nancy Jo Kuenstner

Caroline Banszk
Robert Williams

Trust Management
David Norris

Abigail Holladay

Trudi Elkington-Poole
Stephen Norton

Andy Gibson

Georg Inderst

Mike Leeson
Antony Macwhinnie
Richard Main
Charles Morgan
Robert Thomas

Service of Process

Anne Hills

Compliance &

Company Secretarial
lan Bowden

Adeyemi Johnson

Hong Kong
Christina Lee

Information
Technology
David Toombs

Jersey
John Honey



Operating review - Investment Trust

Yconomic and market review

It seems difficult to believe that 2002 started off rather well, Financial markets were looking forward to a vigorous
recovery in the US economy and  possible rise in short term interest rates. Economic forecasts for the UK and Europe
were for real GDP growth of over 2% with Japan recovering and China growing at 8%. For the first three months of
the year, equity markets made gradual progress with our net asset value showing a 4.5% rise to the end of March. After
the 5% growth in US GDP reported for the first quarter, the US recovery ran out of steam and investors began to worry
about the US experiencing a double dip recession. The export dependent Genman and Japanese economies were in no
state to take up the running. Equity markets began a gentle decline, which accelerated in June and July as US investors
began to question the quality of reported earnings. From the end of March to the end of September, our net asset value
declined by 30.1%. October and November provided some much needed relief with a strong rally in global equities
led by deeply oversold technology sectors, which outperformed the rest of the market. In the light of continuing weak
economic indicators, the Federal Reserve made its first cut in interest rates of the year in early November, with the
Federal funds rate declining by 50 basis points to 1.25%, the lowest level for 40 years. The increasingly cautious
European Central Bank followed shortly alterwards, cutting interest rates from 3.25% to 2.75%, but the UK Monetary
Policy Committee kept rates steady at 4% as the weak manufacturing sector was offset by a buoyant consumer sector,
supported by rising house prices, December was another disappointment, oil prices soared and equities lost ground as

the economic and political uncertainty caused by an increasingly probable war with Iraq became a much bigger
problem for the markets to absorb.

Asset allocation and performance

Law Debenture Total Return Performance (£}
asset allocation Law
Market 31.12.01 31.12.02 Debenture Relevant index*
% % % %
UK 685 718 -14.8 -22.7
Europe (ex UK) 14.5 14.6 213 -27.0
North America 10.0 6.4 314 -295
Japan 28 2.9 -18.5 -18.0
Pacific (ex Japan) 4.2 4.3 -16.8 -17.6

*  UK: FTSE All Share. Europe: FTSE Europe (ex UK). North America: FTSE North America. Japan: FTSE Japan.
Pacific; FTSE Pacific (ex Japan)

Source: WM

Regrettably 2002 marked the third consecutive year of negative equity returns for the indices in the UK, Furope, the
US and Japan. Currency movements had a meaningful impact on returns with a 32% fall in Europe, reduced to 27%
by a strengthening euro. The reverse was true in the USA, where a 22% decline to local investors was converted into
a 29.5% decline for sterling investors, Ratings on Wall Street still appear too high and we have switched resources away
from the USA to the UK, during a year when we marginally reduced our market exposure with a slight overall net
porttolio disinvestment. The table above shows that we outperformed in our two major areas of investment. There has
been disappointing performance in North America, and a neutral performance in Japan and the Pacific. The whole
portfolio, before the impact of gearing, showed a negative total return for the financial year of 16.7% against 22.7% for

the FTSE All Share Index. However, our decision to maintain a geared position in equities reduced the benefit of good
overall asset allocation and stock selection,




Operating review - Investment Trust continued

United Kingdom

The UK economy grew by 1.7% in 2002 with inflation averaging 2.2%. Growth was below the USA but considerably
better than Furope and Japan. Unemployment has remained low and despite the weakness in equity markets,
consumer spending has been strong supported by rising house prices. Manufacturing, particularly for export, has been
very weak with an increase in companies moving their production facilities overseas. Government spending on
schools, hospitals and infrastructure will become a feature in 2003 which will help to offset any slowdown in
consumpiion.

Investors were concerned about asset and income safety which favoured large, defensive companies with strong
balance sheets and secure dividend yields. The top 100 stocks led by tobacco, food, water and property sectors,
outperformed the mid 250 and smaller companies. Information technology, electronics, insurance and telecom were
the worst performing sectors. We have been quite active with 5 net new investments, bringing the total number of UK
holdings to 95. There was a decline in corporate activity but cash bids were accepted for Enterprise Oil and Powergen,
and we sold British Airways, Cable & Wireless and mmO,. We added to the housebuilding sector with purchases of
Wimpey and Barratt, increased our media exposure via BSkyB and Johnston Press and added to the water sector
switching Pennon inte Severn Trent and purchasing United Utilities. We reduced HSBC in favour of Standard
Chartered, and bought two low yielding growth stocks, Wellington Holdings and Galen. With £1 billion in cash and

no bank debt, we thought Colt Euro bonds were mispriced, providing an income yield of 16% and redemption yield
of 24%.

Europe

Europe has performed very poorly with the two largest markets, Germany and France declining by 44% and 31%
respectively However we have been partially rescued by the 6.5% increase in the euro versus sterling. Tim Stevenson,
our European portfolio manager, has done a splendid job avoiding most of the big losers and our large property
weighting has also contributed to our performance. Equities both in Europe and the UK have been further depressed
by forced selling by life insurance and pension funds to protect their solvency margins. The major disposals were
mostly transacted in February with well timed sales of Siemens, Ahold, Securitas, KPN, Deutsche Bank and ] C
Decaux. The new purchases were Wereldhave, a Dutch property company yielding 7%, Deutsche Borse, Fresenius,
Adecco and Sandvik, A switch from Lufthansa into Ryanair was very successful. After the very large equity market falls
during the summer, some major companies were forced to have rescue rights issues at deeply discounted levels. We

accepted sub-underwriting for new issues in Ericsson, Zurich Financial and Swiss Life, earning significant levels of
commission.

North America

We have found it increasingly difficult to add value in the US and Canada, which is most frustrating. Large
capitalisation growth stocks have heen battered by hedge fund shorting and mutual fund redemptions. Investor
confidence was severely shaken by the collapse of Enron and Worldcom, the discovery of creative accounting at Tyco
and Xerox, and widespread evidence of corporate greed at the expense of shareholders. Although the authorities have
acted quickly to restore confidence in the accounting process and the conflicts regarding broker recommendations, the
wounds will take some time to heal. Ann Hall replaced Chris Galleymore as manager of our North American portfolio
at the beginning of the year and consequently turnover has been high as she re-shaped the portfolio. Out of our
original portfolio of 22 stocks at the start of the year only 9 holdings remain, and our very large position in AlG was

halved to reduce stock specific risk. New holdings were established in 12 companies, the four largest being Deere,
Philip Morris, AmerisourceBergen and Eaton.
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Operating review - Investment Trust continued

Japan

Japanese equities made steady progress until May on hopes of a strong US economic recovery. The rise in the TOPIX
Index of 8.4% was the best performing major market in the world for the first five months of the vyear
Unfortunately as the outlook for both the US and world economy started to deteriorate, fears of a further year of
no economic growth and 1% deflation brought about a sharp reversal. Foreign investors lost confidence both in the
stockmarket and the currency and the equity market dropped to an 18 year low in December. Our modest exposure
in Japan is held through the Henderson Japan Capital Growth Fund, which is well diversified and performed in line
with the market last year. Although the economic outlook is for a further year of zero growth with 1% deflation,

many companies are coping very well with the continuing recession with profit margins continuing to rise from low
levels.

Pacific

Like Japan, the Pacific Region was one of the better performing areas during the first five months of our year. Strong
growth in China and Korea was offset by the very poor economic outlook in Hong Kong and a rapid slowdown in
Taiwan which is heavily dependent on high technology exports to the US. The equity markets in the Pacific Rim
are closely correlated with the US and this year proved no exception with the FTSE Pacific ex-Japan Index declining
by 17.6% for sterling investors. We are almost exclusively invested in the Henderson Pacific Capital Growth Fund
which provides a diversified portfolio spread throughout the region and which slightly outperformed the Index.
There was a very wide disparity of country performance which on balance reflected the economic fortunes of the

region, Thailand was the best performing market with a rise of 10.4% contrasting with Taiwan, which declined by
31.7%.
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Top 20 holdings by value

Rank

oo = oy Wk W e

— e e et e e
=R SR R SN C RN VR WIS =

Company

BP

Henderson Pacific Capital Growth
GlaxoSmithKline

HSBC

Henderson Japan Capital Growth !
Shell Transport and Trading

Royal Bank of Scotland

Vodafone

HBOS

Barclays

British American Tobacco
AstraZeneca

Nestlé

Diageo

Lloyds TSB

Reckitt Benckiser

Land Securities

BT

Unilever

Unibail

Value
£000

11,529
10,000
8,702
6,707
6,650
6.544
6,101
4530
4,061
3,850
3,661
3,330
3,287
3,240
3211
2651
2,591
2,535
2,482
2,210

2002
% of
portfolio

4.96
4.30
375
189
2.86
.82
2.63
195
175
1.66
1.58
143
141
1.39
1.38
114
112
1.09
1.07
0.95

42.13

% of
portfolio

401
4,12
4.00
3.04
278
2.69
2.34
2.02
1.51
1.94
1.03
1.59
1.24
1.23
1.83
0.73
0.50
0.95
0.85
0.60

2001

Rank

mﬁ..lo\m.hwr—‘N

ja—
[y

15
11
13
14
10
30
61
20
25
56

The top 20 individual holdings by value at 31 December 2001 accounted for 40.23% of the investiment portfolio.

1 Open ended investment companies
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Classification of investments

based on market values at 31 December 2002

Uniled Nerth Other Total Total
Kingdom  America Europe Japan Paciflic 2002 2002 2001 2001
% % % % E000 % £000 %
Resources
MIRINR oottt e 2.03 4,709 2.03 5,766 1.98
Ol &GS v sr e remaessnas s sis b 8.36 0.45 160 24,180 10.41 27,871 9.52
10.39 0.45 1.60 - - 28,889 1244 33,637 1150
Basic Industries
Chemicals 0.95 034 297 1.29 3935 1.35
Construction & Building Materials 3.68 8,584 3.68 9,921 338
FOTESIIY & PAPLE.coveriermsiiericirciimcssmess e smss s e eses 0.63 1,455 0.63 1,565 053
5.206 - 0.34 - - 13,010 5.60 15421 5.26
General Industrials
Acrospace & Defence ... 1.06 2464 1.06 3.382 1.16
Electronic & Flectrical Eqmpmcnt. 0.59 0.65 2874 1.24 8829 301
Engineering & Machinery ........cooococime i 1.28 0.80 0.39 5742 247 2827 0.96
293 0.80 1.04 - - 11,085 477 15,038 5.13
Cyclical Consumer Goods
AULEMODILES & PATIS .oovieereecece et st 0.17 0.34 1,189 0.51 3,041 1.03
217 - 34 - ST 51 73041 103
Non-Cyclical Consumer Goods 0.2 d 05
BEVEIARLS veervvecvmsieesisrsis e emsss st st s s s bbb s .64 0.63 7393 327 9130 312
Food Producers & Processors. 1.68 1.41 7,182 308 7629 260
HEALN vt ieceerc e et re e rr e ar s sn s ns st e s emre e 0.77 0.97 0.45 5,085 219 6,000 205
Personal Care & House Products . 1.14 2,651 114 3,708 1.26
Pharmaceuticals & Bmtech 5.44 0.80 0.60 15,893 6.84 19,654 6.72
TODALED cevceecc sttt e e 2.48 0.39 6,665 287 5675 193
14.15 279 2.46 - - 45,069 1940 51,796 1768
Cyclical Services
General Retailers......covrviiininiecoeececeees v 279 0.16 6,874 295 9524 3.25
Leisure, Entertainment and Hotels 2.85 0.36 0.35 004 B365 3.60 13494 4.60
Media & Photegraphy .. 2.33 3471 2.35 6,803 232
Support Services . 0.94 0.34 2.09 7811 337 10,734 3.66
TEANSPOIL oo rt st sib st e et bbb cn s 1.62 1.03 6,153 2.65 8,172 2.80
10.55 (.86 347 - 0.04 34,676 1452 48727  16.63
Non Cyclical Services
Food & Drug Reuailers ...... . 0.92 0.16 2,504 1.08 3.558 121
Telecommunication Servs . 3.56 022 8,781 378 1211 4.14
4.48 0.16 0.22 - - 11285 486 15,669 5.35
Utilities
ELECUICIY 1rvorevivseiniscemeeeees s ssssssisnssssesss s sesssrsnsrsens 1.79 4,145 1.79 5937 203
Gas Distribution . - - 617 0.21
WWALET 1o rerseseistecae e ee e re s st b s nias basas s e remrnrereneeb e s 1.38 3,191 1.38 2,145 0.74
317 - - - -~ 7336 317 8,609 198
Infarmation Technalogy
Tnformation Technology Hardware .eeceeevcocriecnmrininininn, Q.21 490 0.21 49 0.26
Software & COMPULET SEIVICES.....o.rormvrmmrmeriaimsieieeresceeeeenvas 0.57 1317 0.57 2,549 0.87
- (.78 - - - 1,807 0.78 3,298 113
Financials
BAnKS .ot e e e e 1211 0.28 1.68 32658 1407 43900 1498
Insurance.... 0.80 0.27 2517 1.07 4,069 1.39
Life Assuran 3.53 1.09 13,748 4,62 13,168 4,45
Tnvestment Compames 0.01 2.86 430 16,685 717 20364 0.94
Real Estate. e 271 1.70 10227 441 10308 351
Speciality & Other FINANCE ..ot 1.58 0.63 5,132 221 5,892 2.00
20.74 0.55 5.10 2.86 430 T7967 3355 97,701 33.31
Total 2002 .........oorevrciemennnes 71.84 6.39 14.57 .86 434 232313 100.00
Total 2001 ........ 68.53 9.96 14.55 181 415 293027 100.00

(The above 1able excludes bank balances and shori term deposits.)
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Portfolio valuation

as at 31 December 2002

The number of investments has increased from 142 at 31 December 2001 to 143 at 31 December 2002
Those shown in ialics are new holdings in the six months since 30 June 2002,

£000

Resources
Mining
R0 TINEO .o

Anglo American
BHP Billiton

Oll & Gas
.................................................... 11,529
Sheli Transport & Tradlng ................ 6,544
Total Fina (Fra) .. e 2,073
[HC Caland (Ne[h
BG oo
Fxaxon Mobil {(USAY
Basic Industries
Chemicals
1 035
782
Construction & Building Materials
Persimmon......occeeiniciine e, 1,704
WOISEIEY. .o e, 1,565
Wimpey (George) ... T 1,330
Barratt Development ............ 1,173
Hanson... s 966
Pllkmgton ...... 928
Forestry & Paper
David S, Smith. .o 1,455
General Industrials
Aerospace & Defence
Smiths .. v 1,391
Rolls Royce ...... 706
BAE Systems 372
Electronic & E!ectnca| Equlpment
Ph1 ips (Neth) ..... . 1,502
ectronics .. 1,181
Invensys 211
Engmeermg & Machmery
Renold ..o 1,215
Tomkins ............. ... Ll40
Deere (USA)... 1,139
Sandvik (Swed) ) |
Eaton (USA} ... 728
Cookson.... o 390
Morgan Cracible o 219
Cyclical Consumer Goods
Automobiles & Parts
Volkswagen (Ger) .o, 787
GEN e 402

14

%

£000
Non-Cyclical Consumer Goods
Beverages
Diageo ... - e 3,290
Scottish & Newcasﬂe 1,622
Pepsico (USA) ..o, 1,461
Allied Domecq.....cccvrerivciecennnene, 1,270
Food producers & Processors
Nestlé (SWitz) .ovvveceninns cree 3,287
Unilever ..o, SR X< 7 )
Cadbury Schweppes ..........coceooee.e, 1,413
Health
Smith & Nephew.........covniinnn, 1,788
Medwronic (USA) 1,416
Fresenius {Ger) .......... 1,038
AmensourceBergen ( USA) e 843
Personal Care & House Products
Reckitt Benckiser ... eveeoniiennee, 2,651
Pharmaceuticals & Biotech
GlazoSmithKline ..oooovvivviiciiiieen. 8,702
AstraZeneca - 3,330
Novartis {SWitz)..oco.corvvecviirecevieeenee. 1,405
Plizer (USAY e eveeess 1,215
antol-Myers Sqmbb (USA) ............ 647
Galen ... . 594
Tubacco
British American Tobacco ... 3,661
Gallaher . w2098
Philip Morris (USA) .. e 906
Cyclical Services

Ganetal Retailers
GUS i e 1846
Boots .. 1,406
Marks & Spencer 1,197
WH. Smith .. 1,064
|50} - T 986
Best Buy (USA) 375
Leisure, Entertamment & Hotels
Greene ng ............. TR 1,897
Six Continenis.......cocovvveeeeeecevvnrcsrnne 1,506
P & Q Princess Cruises..........coeeee.. 1,293
Hilton... e 1169
Elior (Fra) .................................. ‘821
Mytravel 5.75% Conv. Bond ......... 691
AOL Time Warner (USA) ............ 488
McDonalds (USA) 350
Clearwater (HK) .. 92
Mytravel oo, 58

%

1.39
0.70
0.63
0.55

1.41
1.7
0.61

0.77
0.61
0.45
0.36

3.75
1.43
0.60
0.52
0.28
0.26

1.38
0.90
0.3

0.15
0.04
0.02




Portfolio valuation continued

£000
Media & Photography
Reed Elsevier ..o 1,809
Johnston Press
BSkyh
REULETS oot
United Business Media ...ooocoviionn 377
Support Services
15$ International {Den) .o 1,387
Adecco {Switz) ........... . 974
Retttokil oo, 968
TPG (Neth) ............ 926
............................... 891
Sodexho Alliance (Fra) .o 789
Deutsche Post (Ger ............. 768
Tyco (USA) oo 690
Michael Page .......coovveevvce e, 329
Leach (USA) oo, 89
Transport
Ryanalr {Ire)
Exel ......................
FTaport {Ger)..

Avis Europe
P&O

Non-Cyclical Services

Utilities

Food & Drug Retailers
................................................ 2134
Sysco (USA).... SO ¥ 1
Telecommu mca’uons Serwoes
Vodafonz ..o 4,530
BT i 2,535
Colt Telecom 7.625% 15 Dec 2009, 736
Hellenic Telecom (Greece) .......o...... 513
Colt Telecom 7.625% 31 Jul 2008.... 467
Electricity

Nationa) Grid Transco ...
Scottish & Southern Energy
Scottish Power

Water

Severn Trent .....ooovovcveeiveccriicereceeen. 1,943

United Utilities ..o 1,248
Information Technology

information Technology Hardware

Cisco Systems (USA) ....ooieen, 490

Softwate & Computter Services

Microsoft (USAY ..vvveveciiicriveiee. 1,317

&

COoCooO0ODoT RPRDO2
Dol — fa il on =
[ RS SN Ghilwn iy oo

3 e Ly L0 2 B o
-p-pcw4soo$

0.21

0.57

£000

Financials

Banks
HSBC .. ceeveremnes 0,707

Royal Bank of Scotland .
HBOS ..

Barclays
Lioyds TSB............
Abbey National ...

ABN Amro {(Neth) .........coooeviine, 1,503
Alliance & Leicester voovvovnnviciivieenn. 1,343
Standard Chartered
BNP Paribas (Fra)
Fortis (Neth} ..o \
Bank of America (USA) ..o 648
Insurance

Wetlington Underwriting
Royal & Sun Alliance ...
American International Group {USA) 638

Life Assurance

AVIVA e 1,816
Prodential oo, - 1668
Aegon (Neth).....cocoinnn, L1615
Legal & General . 1451
Old Mutial oo, 1,408
Friends Provident .. e 966
Alleanz Assicuraz (I[a) .................... 940
Brtantic .o e 884

Investment Companies
Henderson Pacific Capital Growch .. 10,000
Henderson Japan Capital Growth .. 6,650

Internationad Ine Fund ... 35
Real Estate

Land Securities ....oocoveeivieeiiieirinns 2,591
Unibail (Fra) .oocoeoiveiniiieiiee, 2,210
Slough Estates ........... 2,034
Wereldhave (Neth) .. e, 1744
Hamimerson .......ccoceecvevveevesrcen s, 1,648
Speciality & Other Finance

Provident Financial ......................... 1,544
Man Group .. et 1,507
Deutsche Borse (Ger) ........... 1,418
Amvescap.... . SR 537
Norsk Tﬂhtsmann (Nor) .................. 43

%

.89
2.63
1.75
1.66
1.38
0.67
0.65
0.58
0.55
0.52
0.51
0.28

0.44
0.36
0.27

0.78
072
0.69
0.62
0.61
0.42
0.40
0.38

4.30
2.36
0.01

1.12
0.95
0.88
Q.73
0.73

0.66
0.65
0.61
Q.24
0.02
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Changes in geographical distribution

Valvation Purchases Sales Depreciaion Invesimentis

31 Bec proceeds 31lec

2001 2002

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

United Kingdom. . ... ... o oL 200,742 31,286 (27,513) (37,676) 166,239
North America......... e D 29,160 9,908 (15,2807 (e,01 14,865
Europe..................... T . 42,696 10,591 {9,722) {9,698) 33,867
Japan ..o 8,232 - (59 (1,523) 6,650
QOther Pacific.................... 12,187 - - (2,105) 10,092
293,027 51,875 (52,574) (60,015) 232,313

16

% change in geographical distribution of investments (excluding cash)

United North
Kingdom America

Europe

Japan

Other Pacific




Sector analysis

Portfolio by sector - 2002

12%

| Resources

Basic Industries

General Industries
Cyclical Cons Goods
Non-Cyclical Cons Goods
Cyclical Services
Non-Cyclical Services
Uhilitles

Information Technology

Financials

33%
5%
1%
[0
19 19%
Q
% 15%
% change in investments by sector
3y

-4

Besourees Bavic General Cyebeal  Non-Cyelieal  Cyclival  Non-Cyelical
Industites Induanes Gons Goods Cons Goods Services Services

Litthnes

nfuraanon binanewls
Teshmolayy
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Operating review - Trustee and related services

Results

2002 saw challenging market conditions, but in spite of this, income from trustee and related services increased by
nearly 14% over the previous year. Profitability was adversely affected by a number of one-off costs, including some
investment for the future, which we expect to pay good dividends in later years. These one-off costs relate to
unrecovered costs incurred in respect of debt defaults, overseas office restructuring and duplication of managing

director costs. Law Debenture's expertise and independence are valued and enable us to continue to develop
profitable lines in fields related to our existing businesses.

Commercial trusts

The commiercial trusts area remains the largest contributor to income in our trustee and related services business.
Whilst the capital markets continue to provide the majority of the work for our team, other corporate [inance
transactions are becoming more important. There is an increasing demand in many areas for an independent third
party to hold assets on behalf of others and our expertise has enabled us to expand the range of transactions in
which we are involved. Such transactions range from simple escrow arrangements to complex voting trusts.
Significant new capital markets deals in which we have been involved during 2002 include debt issues for EMI, First
Group, HBOS, Lloyds TSB and Royal Bank of Scotland and convertible issues for Aegis, Anglo American, Corus and
Friends Provident. More complex issues include funding for the A28 toll road project in France and the
securitisation of BUPA's private hospital business. An example of corporate finance iransactions would be a special
voting arrangement for Xstrata to protect the entrenched rights of shareholders on the company's change of
domicile from Switzerland to the UK.

In the present financial environment, it is unsurprising that we have been involved in a number of defaults and
restructurings, including Railtrack and Marconi, where we have an established reputation for dealing with difficult
issues in an effective and pro-active way. Regrettably involvement in this area has led to the incidence of costs,
certain of which have been provided against as non-recoverable. A further development in an area which has always
been difficult is the growing influence and involvement of the US based hedge funds or ‘vulture funds’. The
principal aim driving these {unds is to maximise their return on distressed or undervalued debt. To this end they
adopt an aggressive approach towards all parties, including the trustee.

Pensions and Charities

Pensions issues are rarely out of the news these days. The continuing searchlight on companies' responsibilities to
their schemes, the cost of providing pensions and the security (or otherwise) of the pensions promise have together
created a climate in which the value of our service is more and more appreciated. We have a high quality client list
and this provides a firm foundation for our business, leading us to believe that there is long term growth both in
services to existing clients and in new business.

We saw significant growth in our portfolio of pension schemes last year, with new appointments from existing clients
as well as new ones, The schemes we took on were large and small, ongoing, closed and in wind up, final salary and
money purchase, and both tax approved and unapproved. We were particularly pleased at being appointed to the
schemes of a major consultant to the pensions industry, a substantial fund manager, and a leading business school.
The other companies who appointed us are plcs ranging from very large to medium sized, and a substantial privately
owned firm. We think that this variety demonstrates well the benefits of the professionalism that we can bring, and
shows that the advantages of using us are appreciated both inside the industry and outside it.
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Operating review - Trustee and related services continued

It is too early to say how the latest Green Paper on working and saving for retirement will affect us, but our
preliminary view is that its focus on the protection of members' benefits should enable us to win more
appointments,

We remain convinced of the value of the services we can provide to charities and we continue to seek new
opportunities. The present economic climate is, however, causing problems for many charities and, in the short
term, we do not expect to secure any significant number of profitable appointments.

Corporate services

Law Debenture Corporate Services Limited has two income streams. The first is our long-established and very
highly-regarded service of process business. This goes from strength to strength, dealing with appointments from
all parts of the world,

The second income stream is the provision of company secretarial services and corporate directors to third parties,
principally for the purposes of securitisations and corporate finance transactions. Although comparatively small at
the moment, we expect this business to increase significantly, both through working with our commercial trust
business and increasingly in offering services independent of the trustee area.

Treasury management

Although we have been involved in the management of trust related cash for many years, we are expanding our
capabilities to enahle us to handle cash and short term investments in other situations. We have installed a new
treasury management system which enables us to handle far greater numbers of transactions with even higher
control standards. In addition we now offer a money market fund which offers good security and fexibility for

invested cash. These developments should enable us to expand our operations in this area significantly in future
years.

Investor services

We have now upgraded our soltware, which will enable us to take on share savings schemes for third parties in

addition to our own. This software can also be adapted for similar activities, such as dividend payments and voting
trusts.
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Operating review - Trustee and related services continued

Overseas
New York

Law Debenture Trust Company of New York was licensed by the New York Department of Banking on 8 May 2002 and
since then has taken on successor trusteeships for issuers in financial difficulty, where the original trustee finds itself
with a conflict of interest, for 20 issues totalling about US$ 15 billion. Our entry into this marketplace as an independent
trustee was well timed to take advantage of the conflicts of interest which inevitably arise in the US market, where there
has been significant consolidation of corporate trust providers. Marketing of our services in other areas of the trustee
markets has begun and we have high hopes for significant new business in 2003.

Law Debenture Corporate Services Inc. has been very successful in offering service of process agency, particularly in

connection with the US Patriot Act. We have a rapidly growing customer base where we offer a personalised and efficient
service.

Hong Kong

We have restructured the Hong Kong office to reduce costs and have every expectation of satisfactory returns in the
future. Most of the work in Hong Kong derives from the capital markets. The most significant appointment in 2002 was
as Security Trustee for Cyberport, a major development of residential and hi-tech space involving the Hong Kong
Government. The Hong Kong offtce continues to provide support and assistance to the London office in connection with
the refinancing of defaulted debt in the region. Notwithstanding the difficult economic conditions facing Hong Kong and
South East Asia, we remain committed to developing further new business in the region. Encouragingly, the HKSAR
Government plans to develop Hong Kongs small bond market by making it easier for local and regional issuers to raise
funds at competitive rates by introducing new measures such as simplified prospectus requirements. We are also tracking

developments in the {inancial centres of China in the context of new trustee laws and where we anticipate that new
opportunities will arise in the future,

Channel Islands

Law Debenture (Channel Islands) has now received its formal licence to undertake trust company business having

previously operated under the transitional regulatory regime. The Channel Islands continue to provide a stable base for
transactions where an offshore centre close to the UK and mainland Europe is required.

Cayman Islands

Law Debenture (Cayman) is a registered trust company which provides a useful location for offshore transactions,
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Directors’ report

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2002. The Corporation retains its status as an investment trust and has been treated by the Inland Revenue and
approved as such for the year ended 31 December 2001, the latest year for which financial statements have heen
submitted, Such approval for the vear ended 2001 is subject to there being no subsequent enquiry under
Corporation Tax Sell Assessment. In the opinion of the directors, the Corporation has subsequently conducted its
affairs so as to enable it to obtain s.842 approval under the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1985. The
Corporation, which (as far as the directors are aware) is not a close company, is registered as an investment

company as defined in section 266 of the Companies Act 1985 and operates as such. The directors consider that
the Group operates as a going concern,

Revenue, dividends and reserves

The revenue return aitributable to shareholders for the vear ended 31 December 2002 was £7,402,000. The directors
recommend a final dividend of 4.24p per share, which together with the interim dividend of 2.66p paid in September
2002, will produce a total of 6.90p {2001: 6.90p as restated following the share split). The final dividend will be paid
on 22 April 2003 to holders on the register on the record date of 14 March 2003. After deduction of dividends of
£8,073,000 (2001: £8,057,000), consolidated revenue reserves decreased by £671,000 (2001: an increase of £131,000).

Directors

As stated in last years report, Mr C.C.B.Duffett did not seek re-election at the last Annual General Meeting, With
the exception OB’ Mrs CJ. Banszky (appointed on 29 January 2002), all the directors on page 7 held office
throughout the year. In accordance with tﬁe articles of association, My A.C. Cates and Mr J.Edwards retire by rotation
at the Annual General Meeting. Mr A.C. Cates offers himself for re-election; Mr J. Edwards will not seek re-election.

No director has a service contract with any member of the Group in excess of one year or was materially interested

in any other contract with any member of the Group. During the year, liability insurance was maintained for the
benetit of directors and other officers.

Directors’ shareholdings
Beneficial interests as at

31 December

2002 2001
CLLBANSZRY (oo e e e s 4934 -
O 35,004 25435
JoEAWATHS ettt e e e e et 12,500 12,500
KW BUIRZHS et ecin et eenas et st eres st et e bt ne e 22,500 22,500
DLCE MEDOUEAN. et bt 410,000 410,000
R J WIHAMIS (..t et b s 61,983 80,415

No director has a beneficial interest in the shares of any subsidiary company. Mrs C.J. Banszky held no shares in the
Corporation when appointed as director on 29 January 2002. There has been no change in directors’ interests since

31 December 2002, save for Mrs C.J. Banszky, who has acquired a further 541 shares. All holdings reRect the share
split of August 2002.

Regulatory compliance

The Corporation is subject to continuing obligations applicable to listed companies, overseen by the UK Listing
Authority, which is a division of the Financial Services Autﬂority (“FSA™). Most of Law Debenture’s regulatory activity
is undertaken by Law Debenture Investment Management Limited, including the administration of the Group’s share

savings scheme, The directors receive periodic reports from the Compliance Officer about the conduct of the savings
scheme and other regulatory matters.
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Directors’ report continued

Corporate governance developments

Law Debenture is aware of the recommendations of the Higgs and Smith reviews and will consider their impact when
the consultation process is complete.

Law Debenture’s responsibilities as an institutional sharveholder

The Corporation's policy is as follows:

Law Debenture will normally support incumbent management and, where practicable, vote in favour of resolutions
proposed by the boards of companies in which it has a shareholding, but only so long as Law Debenture is satisfied that
management has in place adequate procedures to meet the standards of corporate governance laid down in the
Combined Code on Corporate Governance {or equivalent for non-UK companies), and elsewhere,

The board determines the Corporation's investment strategy but does not issue express instructions to the investment
manager about whether it should or should not invest in any particular share. Where Law Debenture believes that
incumbent management is failing in its corporate governance duties, Law Debenture (or on its behalf, the Corporation's

investment manager} may attempt to enter dialogue with the company concerned in an attempt to alter the
management's position.

Where this is not possible, or where incumbent management declines to alter its behaviour, Law Debenture will consider
abstaining or voting against resolutions proposed by the management.

Henderson Global Investors, on Law Debenture's behalf, monitors companies in which Law Debenture is invested, and
from time to time may discuss matters of corporate governance with such companies, The Henderson corporate
governance unit will notify Law Debenture's investment manager who in turn will notify Law Debenture, should matters
arise that might lead the Corporation to consider intervening, abstaining or voting against a particular proposal.

The Corporation will not hold shares in companies whose ethical and environmental practices are in its view likely to
damage the performance of the business to the detriment of its shareholders.

Repurchase of shares

During the year, the Corporation did not repurchase any of its shares. It intends to seek shareholder approval to renew
its powers (o repurchase shares up to 14.99% of the Corporation’s issued share capital, if circumstances are appropriate,

Substantial shareholdings

As at 25 February 2003, the following shareholders have notified the Corporation of their interest in 3% or more of the
issued share capital:-

British Empire Securities & General Trust Ple o oot 6.48%
The Merchant Investors ASSUEANCE CO. LI oottt 3.45%

The board is not aware of any other substantial holdings.
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Directors’ report continued

Shareholder relations

The Corporation encourages communication between the management and shareholders on matters of mutual interest.
All shareholders receive a copy of the annual report and the interim statement, whether their shares are held directly or

through nominees under one of the Corporations investor schemes. Alternatively, if they so wish, shareholders may
choose to receive communications in electronic form.

Employee participation

Employees are informed of the financial aspects of the Group’s performance through periodic management
meetings. Copies of the annual report and the interim statement are made available to all employees. Details of the
general bonus scheme are contained in the Remuneration report on page 28. The Corporation has since 1992
operated SAYE schemes in which all full-time employees are eligible to participate after completing a minimum

service requirement. A new scheme was approved by the shareholders in 2002. Options outstanding under the SAYE
schemes at 31 December 2002 were:

Number of Shares Exercise
Date of grang option holders under opiion* price*
28 June 1998 15 26,505 221.00p
10 May 1999 19 47,585 233.80p
23 May 2000 15 32,540 230.00p
24 May 2001 22 36,285 241.04p
4 _Iuly 2002 35 91415 225.10p

It is essential to retain and incentivise key executives responsible for the trustee business. Since 1993, the
Corporation has operated Executive Share Option Schemes, which enable these executives to be granted options
to acquire shares in the Corporation. A new scheme was approved by shareholders in 2002, Options granted under
the scheme are normally exercisable between the third and tenth anniversaries of the option grant date, For
options granted {rom 1998 onwards, such exercise is contingent upon targets for the trustee business being

achieved. 31,205 options were granted during 2002 and total options outstanding at 31 December 2002 were as
follows:-

Number of Shares Exercise
Date of graut ontion holders under option* price*
4 August 1993 1 50,000 125.0p
17 May 1994 1 50,000 148.4p
25 May 1995 5 200,000 162.6p
15 October 1996 1 12,500 193.0p
4 December 1998 27 1,285,000 212.1p
7 August 2001 37 1,642,580 245.8p
2 August 2002 1 31,205 211.5p

In addition, a discretionary bonus scheme for key executives was introduced in 1999, with awards made on the
basis of attaining individual goals and corporate performance targets for the trustee business.

* Restated Tollowing share split in August 2002
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Directors’ report continued

Investment( management

Henderson Global Investors Limited, a subsidiary of AMP Limited (“AMP”), is solely responsible for the
management of the investment portfolio. The agreement does not cover custody or the preparation of data
associated with investment performance, which are outsourced, or record keeping, which is maintained by the
Corporation. Fees paid to Henderson in the year amounted to £341,000 (2001: £666,000) and are net of fees of 1%
on our holdings in the Henderson Japanese and Pacific QEICs, which have been rebated to the Corporation. The
Corporation holds no shares in members of the AMP Group; it has been notified that funds managed by members
of the AMP Group held 916,208 shares in the Corporation at 31 December 2002,

Charitable donations
During the year the Corporation made charitable donations of £1,743 (2001; £1,325).

Payment of suppliers

The Group is committed to seeking the best terms possible for all types of business and hence there is no single
policy as to the terms used. For most suppliers, the average credit period is 29 days. Special arrangements exist
for suppliers of certain legal services, where the Group charges these costs to its clients.

Statement of directors’ responsibilities in relation to the financial statements

The directors are required by the Companies Act 1983 to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation and the Group and of the revenue of the Group for the
financial year.

in preparing the accounts on pages 35 to 54, the directors are required to select suitable accounting policies,
consistently applied and supported by reasenable and prudent judgements and estimates, and state whether
applicable accounting standards have been followed. They consider it appropriate to continue to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the financial statements as the assets of the Group consist mainly of readily realisable
securities.

The directors are responsible for keeping accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time
the financial position of the Corporation and the Group and which enable them to ensure that the financial
staternents comply with the Companies Act 1983.

The directors are also responsible for the system of internal controls, safeguarding the assets of the Group and
hence for taking reasonable steps for preventing and detecting (raud and other irregularities.

The directors are responsible for ensuring that the directors’ report, the directors' remuneration report and other
information included in the annual report are prepared in accordance with company law in the United Kingdom.

They are also responsible for ensuring that the annual return includes information required by the Listing Rules
of the Financial Services Authority.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers resigned as auditors on 14 October 2002 and the hoard appointed PKF on that date. A
resolution to re-appoint PKF as auditors to the Corporation will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting,

By order of the board
Law Debenture Corporate Services Limited 25 February 2003
Secretary
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Corporate governance

The directors consider that during the year, the Group has complied with all the provisions of the Combined Code on
corporate governance. The Group’s approach to these matters is set out below.

The board and committees

The board of the Corporation is comprised of a majority of non-executive directors and meets regularly throughout
the year. It has established Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees with specific terms of reference, the
membership of which is shown on page 7. Matters specifically reserved for board decision have been defined and

procedures put in place to enable independent professional advice to be taken by individual directors at the
Corporation’s expense.

Audit Committee and internal controls

The board monitors the effectiveness of internal controls in a number of ways, both directly through main board

general reviews and also via the more specific work carried out for the Audit Committee. The various mechanisms can
be summarised as follows:

Board review of the Group’s matrix of risks and controls, which has been updated during the year

An internal audit function which involves not only each business department being subject to audit on
a regular basis but also regular reviews of other business wide processes

Detailed testing by the Compliance Officer of all FSA regulated business systems and controls

The use of specific software, which is designed to assist with risk management within the Group

Review of reports by the external auditors on their annual audit work and specific checks carried out on
behalf of Treasury Management clients

The internal audit programme and system of compliance checks have hoth been developed using a risk-based

methodology and an evaluation of process controls. They are designed to lead to a process of continuous improvement
in systems and in the application of best practice.

The board considers that the above measures constitute continuing application of the Turnbull guidance and form an
important management tool in the monitoring and control of the Group’s operational risks.

An important element of the overall controls remains a continuous review of the quality and effectiveness of internal
financial controls of the Group. During the year, the Audit Committee has continued 1o require that the Group
maintains proper accounting records, so that it can rely on the financial information to make appropriate business
decisions and also that the Group’ assets are safeguarded. Key elements of the systems of internal control continue to
be:

a regular qualitative self-assessment of the effectiveness of the individual controls maintained in the
overall internal financial control framework

preparation by management of a comprehensive and detailed budget system involving annual board
approval and monthly comparison at board level of actual results with budgets and forecasts

systematic reporting to the board of matters relating 10 insurance, pensions, taxation, accounting and
cash management as well as legal, compliance and company secretarial issues
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Corporate governance continued

the review of the internal controls of those services, such as investment management, custody and
registration, which have been delegated to third parties, such review being conducted during the initial
contractual negotiation and on a regular basis

monitoring by the board of the mvestment management process including the establishment and
maintenance of investment guidelines, receiving a report from the investment manager at each board
meeting, the review of all transactions with the investment manager and regular reconciliations of the
records of the Group with those of the global custodian and investment data services provider

frequent and detailed reports received about the trustee businesses, including repotts (and attendance of
board meetings from time to time) from the Managing Directors of overseas subsidiaries.

The systems of internal financia! control are designed to provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss.

By means of the procedures set out above, the directors have established a process for identifying, evaluating and
monitoring the effectiveness of the internal control systems for the period. This process has been in place throughout
2002 and will be reviewed by the board on a regular basis going forward.

The Audit Cormmittee meets regularly and its current members are Mr K.WB. Inglis (Chairman), Mr A.C.Cates and
Mr D.C.E McDougall.

Remuneration Committee

The Committee met three times during 2002 in the discharge of its duties. In accordance with new statutory
requirements, the directors’ remuneration report commences on the opposite page.

Nomination Committee
The Committee was established in 2002 and has only recently begun to meet. 1ts membership is comprised solely of

non-executive, independent directors. The Committee is monitoring closely the implications for the Corporation’s

board of the Higgs and Smith reports and will make recommendations to the board about its compesition, once those
reports are published in final form.
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Remuneration report

Dear Shareholder

In accordance with the Directors’ Remuneration Report Regulations 2002, and the Companies {Summary Financial
Statement) Amendment Regulations 2002, T submit the remuneration report for The Law Debenture Corporation
pl.c. for 2002. With effect from financial years ending 31 December 2002, listed companies are required under the
new Repulations to present a remuneration report, which must contain specific and detailed information about the
way directors of the Corporation are remunerated, and the amounts they receive. Some of the information is

historical, some forward looking, Those sections that have been audited in accordance with the Regulations are
shown at the top of each relevant paragraph.

As required by the Regulations, the remuneration report will be put to shareholders for approval as an ordinary
resolution at the annual general meeting.

Douglas McDougall
Chairman, Remuneration Comunittee

Remuneration Committee - membership and advisers

The board has delegated respomsibility for consideration of all matters relating to directors' remuneration to a
Remuneration Committee. All of the members of the Comumittee are non-executive directors, being at the date of
this report Mr Douglas McDougall (Chairman), Mr Armel Cates and Mr Ken Inglis. Fach of these served
throughout the year to 31 December 2002. There were no other members of the Committee during this period.

The Committee met three times during the year, The Managing Director attended all meetings of the Committee at
the invitation of the Chairman (although she was not present when details of her own remuneration were
discussed) and Mr Robert Williams, an executive director, attended one meeting at the invitation of the Chairman.
The Managing Director, Mr Williams, and the Company Secretary provided advice when called upon to do so. As
for external advisers, the Comumittee appointed Lesley Pearson, a Remuneration Consultant, to undertake a salary
benchmarking exercise, and Linklaters to advise on the Executive Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Scheme,
both of which were adopted by the shareholders at the 2002 AGM. Linklaters did not provide any other advice to
the Comimnittee, al thougﬁ it does provide advice on certain trustee and other matters to the Corporation and various
subsidiaries, fees incurred in respect of such work generally being recoverable by Law Debenture from other parties.

The Committee complies with the principles of good governance and Code of Best Practice in the listing rules of

the Financial Services Authority. To the extent required by statute, disclosures in this Remuneration report have
been audited - the independent auditors’ report appears on page 34.

The Corporation's remuneration policy

The Remuneration Committee and the board recognise that the Corporation and its subsidiaries work in
competitive markets. The aim of the Corporation is to ensure that remuneration packages offered to executive

directors and senior executives are competitive, and designed to attract, retain and motivate individuals of the
highest calibre.

The Remuneration Committee operates, and will continue in the future to operate, in accordance with key
principles which are:

. Remuneration packaﬁfs should be competitive but not extravagant, and should broadly be in line with
average packages in the markets in which Law Debenture operates;

There should be a clear link between total remuneration and performance.
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The major components of Law Debenture's remuneration packages for executive directors and senior executives
comprise: basic salary; general bonus scheme which, subject to shareholder approval at the 2003 AGM may be
invested in a Share Incensive Plan, calculated by reference to the success of the Corporation’s trustee and related
businesses; executive share options, granted periodically and phased in over a period of years, with demandin
Eerformance criteria set by the Remuneration Committee; discretionary bonus based upon trustee and relate
usiness performance and the attainment of personal targets, pensions provision in a funded non-contributory,
Inland Revenue approved, final salary occupational pension scheme; and participation in a Sharesave Scheme.
Details of the policy applied in each component are outlined below: These apply to the executive directors only.

Non-executive directors receive flat rate fees as described elsewhere in this report, but do not receive any other
benefits.

The executive directors during the period of this report were:

» Mrs Caroline Banszky (appointed to the Board on 29 January 2002, and as Managing Director on 9
April 2002);

Mr Christopher Duffett {(Managing Director until 9 April 2002). Due to deteriorating health,
Christopher Duffett went on permanent sick leave from 9 AEpril 2002. He remained an employee,
veceiving full pay for six months from that date, then transferring to the Corporation's Disability
Income Plan where, in agreement with the Plan insurers, the Plan will pay him 60.5% of his leaving

salary until he reaches his normal retirement date in August 2003. The impact of this on his bhenefits
is described more fully below.

. Mr Robert Williams (part time executive director).

The policy applied in respect of each component of the remuneration package for the executive directors is as
follows.

1. Basic salary

Basic salaries are set at levels consistent with individual performance, and the market rates applicable to jobs of
similar complexity and responsibility To measure this, the Remuneration Committee engages an indegl)endent
be

Remuneration Consultant, The salaries of the executive directors, which are described at paragraph 10 below, are
reviewed annually by the Remuneration Committee.

The executive directors also received non-pensionable cash payments being a car allowance, and in the case of Mr
Duffett, a mortgage subsidy. These are included within salary/fees at paragraph 10. Non-cash benefits include

private health cover, life insurance cover and the Disability Income Plan. The estimated money value of these
components is set out in the table at paragraph 10.

2. General bonus scheme

Mr Williams participates in the Corporation's general bonus scheme on the same basis that applies to all members
of staff. A cash tpatyrlrl.'ant will be made in April 2003. The amount of the payment is not guaranteed and will be
calculated by reference to a number of factors relating to the trustee and related businesses, including profitability
and the growth in profits. The bonus is paid as a percentage of basic salary, and all qualified employees receive a
bonus czﬁculated at the same percentage. In 2003, the general honus scheme payments to Mr Williams (and to all
other members of staff) will be 6% of basic salary. There are no performance conditions specific to any individual
in order to qualify for receipt of a general bonus payment, although certain qualification conditions do apply. In
particular, an executive director (and any other staff member} must have been employed for at least three menths
at the cfose of the financial year. He/she will receive a pro-rated payment for the period that he/she was employed
during the year, if more than three months but less than twelve, and entitlement to the payment will be withdrawn
if the executive director is not employed, or has given, or been given notice to leave, as at 31 March 2003. Subject
to shareholder approval at the 2003 AGM, participants in the general bonus scheme, including Mr Williams, will

be entitled to place all or part of their general bonus scheme payment into an Inland Revenue approved Share
Incentive Plan.
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Mr Duffett was entitled to participate in the general bonus scheme until he went on sick leave (9 April 2002) and

will accordingly receive in April 2003 a payment of 6% of his penstonable salary, pro-rated for the period 1 January
t0 9 April 2002.

3.

Executive share options

A sumamary of executive share options granted in previous years to the executive directors is set out at paragraph
12 of this report.

The performance conditions that apply before an executive director is entitled to exercise his’her options are as
foltows:

L]

Options granted in 1994, 1995 and 1998 (tranche A)

The performance criteria in respect of these options have already been met and Mr Duffett (the only executive
director who received options in these years) is entitled to exercise options as described in paragraph 12. His

entitletnent to exercise remains in place until 23 February 2004, being six months after his normal retirement
date.

Options granted in 1998 {tranche B)

Mr Duffett is the only executive director to have received 1998 tranche B options. The performance conditions
for these run for five years, until 4 December 2003 and are that trustee profits must have grown at a rate of
inflation plus 5% over the period. However, since this date is after Mr Dulffett's normal retirement date, then
under the terms of the Executive Share Option Scheme applicable when these options were granted, he can

exercise his 1998 tranche B options at any time between his normal retirement date and 23 February 2004,
being six months later, irrespective of whether the performance conditions are met.

Options granted in 2002

Options were granted to Mrs Banszky in 2002, as set out at paragraph 12. The options will become exercisable
from 2 August 2007, but cml%r if the profits of the trustee and related services of the Corporation and its

subsidiaries grow at an annual rate of 4% plus inflation over the five years ending 31 December 2006. The

"profits of the trustee and related services' mean the amount shown as such in the notes to the Corporation’s
consolidated accounts. If this condition is not met in the vear ending 31 December 2006, it will be

successively re-tested at the end of the next two years as necessary, using the annual average rates then
applicable. If the condition is still not met following re-testing, the options lapse.

Options granted or to be granted in 2003

No options have been granted to executive directors in the year 2003 up to the date of this report. No
executive director has a contractual entitlement to receive a grant of executive share options in any given year,
so it will be at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee as to whether or not grants of options are made
under the Executive Share Option Scheme later in the year. Should a grant be made, then performance
conditions will be set which are no less challenging than those attaching to the grant of options in 2002.

No options on shares have been granted to Mr Williams under the Executive Share Option Scheme.
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4.  Senior Executive Discretionary Bonus Scheme

Mr Williams and Mrs Banszky are entitled to receive discretionary bonuses (incentive payments) in 2003 at
whatever time and of whatever amount the Remuneration Conunittee decides is appropriate in its sole and absolute
discretion in respect of their performance in 2002. These payments will be made in March 2003 and were £55,000
for Mrs Banszky and £4,000 for Mr Williams. In assessing what bonus or incentive payment should be awarded,
account is taken of any factors that the Remuneration Committee reasonably consider appropriate, including the
financial performance and position of the company and performance against any objectives that have been set. A
number of the Corporation's senior executives are similarly entitled. There is no contractual entitlement that says
an incentive payment must be paid in any given year, and entitlement is lost if, on the date that incentive payments
are paid, a participant is no longer employed by the Corporation, or either the participant or the Corporation has
served notice to terminate employment. Incentive payments are not taken into account in calculating pension
contributions. The discretionary bonus payment received in 2002 by Mr Williars was £4,000, which together with
his general bonus, gave him a total bonus of £8,276.. Mrs Banszky did not receive any discretionary bonus in 2002.

Up to the allowable limit, her bonus of £35,000 in respect of 2002 and payable in 2003, will be eligible to be placed
in the Share Incentive Plan.

Mr Duffert received £17,000 in 2002 in respect of his employment in 2001, which combined with his general

bonus, gave him a total bonus of £33,524. He will not receive a discretionary bonus in 2003 in respect of his
employment during 2002.

5. Save As You Farn (SAYE) Sharesave Plan

Subject to eligibility conditions concerning len%fh of service, the executive directors (in common with all of the
members of stall) are entitled to participate in t

e Corporation's SAYE Scheme. The extent of participation by the
executive directors in the Scheme, including a list of the numbers of shares over which they hold options as part of
the Scheme, is shown in the table at paragraph 13.

In 2002, the shareholders approved the introduction of The Law Debenture Corporation p.l.c. SAYE Share Save
Scheme 2002. This replaced a similar scheme that had operated since 1993, Under the terms of the Scheme, which
is approved by the Inland Revenue under paragraph 1, Schedule 9 Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, eligible
participants girnduding executive directors) are entitled to make monthly savings direct from post tax pay, with a
guaranteed tax-free return after five years. The amount to be saved can range from £5 per month to a maximum of
£250 per month. On joining the scheme, savers are given an option to acquire shares in the Corporation at the end
of the five year saving period, at a price fixed at the%:eginning of the saving period. The fixed price is the net asset
value per ordinary share on the date when eligible participants are invited to join the plan. Invitations to participate
are issued annually to eligible employees, but the total monthly payments that any individual makes (in respect of
the aggregate of aﬁ,years in which they have chosen to participate) must not exceed £250.

At the end of the five year saving period, participants receive a tax [ree bonus equal to 6.2 further months' savings.
Under the terms of the 1993 predecessor scheme - in which Mr Williams is a participant - the tax free honus was 9
months' savings for schemes started in 1998, and 7.5 months for schemes started in 1999, 2000 and 2001. The
number of shares that participants can purchase after five years is determined at the beginning of the saving period
by the total amount to be saved plus the bonus, divided by the option price. At the end of a saving period,
participants may choose to apply the amount saved to exercise the options over the shares notified at the outset of

the saving period, or they may choose to relinquish their options in favour of receiving a cash repayment of all of
their contributions, plus the bonus.

6. Pensions provision

Mrs Banszky is a member of the Corporation's funded non-contributory, Inland Revenue approved, final salary
occupational scheme. Details of her membership of the scheme are contained in the table at paragraph 10. The rules
relating to the earnings cap (currently £97,200 per annum) mean that Law Debenture has to restrict the pension
benefit payable to the Managing Director. Pursuant to her service contract and as compensation for the effect of this
restriction, the Corporation pays the Managing Director a cash non-pensionable amount equal to the sum of 20%
of the difference between (i) the Inland Revenue permitted maximum for the time being and (ii) her base salary In

addition for 2002 only, she was paid 5 per cent of the cap. These amounts are paid monthly in arrears accruing from
day to day after the deduction of income tax and national insurance.
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For the period from 9 April 2002 to his normal retirement date, Mr Duffett remains a member of the Corporation's
pension scheme. No additional pension contributions have been made on his behalf. He has not received any

retirement benefits, nor will he do so until he reaches normal retirement date. Details of his membership of the
scheme are contained at paragraph 11.

Mr Williams is not a member of the Corporation's pension scheme. Reflecting this, his basic salary contains an
element ‘in liew of a contribution on his behalf to a pension scheme.

7. Service contracts

Details of the executive directors’ service contracts are as [ollows:

Date of Contract Notice Period
Mrs Caroline Banszky ¢ November 2001 6 months
Mr Robert Williams 26 February 2002 6 months

The executive directors’ employment is not for a fixed term. There are no contractual provisions for compensation
payable upon early termination (with notice) of the contract. There is an entitlement to receive salary and benefits
during the period of notice, which may be paid 'in liew' of all or part of any period of notice. There are no

entitlements to payments of any sort in the event that the Corporation summarily terminates an executive director’s
employment.

In the event that the Corporation Fives the Managing Director notice to terminate employment within twelve
months of any change in control of the company, the company must give not less than twelve months' written

notice, and the same arrangements for receiving salary and benefits during this period (including payments 'in lieu')
also apply as described above.

8. Remuneration of non-executive directors

The non-executive directors are paid a single, flat fee for their services, as set out in paragraph 10. They may also
claim travelling expenses.

The fee for the Chairman reflects the additional responsibility and time commitment required of him; the fee for
Mr Edwards reflects the fact that he is also Chairman of LD.C. Trust Management Limited, the principal
management company overseeing the trustee and related businesses.

The fees are reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, on advice from the executive directors, who from time to

time undertake comparative studies to ensure that the Corporation’s fee levels are consistent with the marketplace.

The fees were last reviewed in July 2001. There are no current plans to review the fees during 2003. The flat fee is

not contingent upon attendance at a set number of board meetings; all directors are ex’fected to attend all meetings,
i

barring unforeseen circumstances. The attendance record of the non-executive directors at meetings of the
Corporation's board is as follows:

Number of Board meetings attended in 2002

Mr DCP McDougall 9/9
Mr AC Cates 99
Mr ] Edwards 8/9
Mr KWB Inglis 9/9
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Each non-executive director is appointed for an indefinite term, subject to periodic re-election by the shareholders
in accordance with the Articles of Association. There are no provisions in any of the non-executive directors' letters
of appointment for compensation payable on early termination of the directorship.

9.  Performance Graph
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1. The graph shows the total shareholder return of a nominal holding of £1,000 of Law Debenture's shares
measured against the total shareholder return of a nominal holding of £1,000 invested in the FTSE All Share

Index over a five year period.
2. Dividends have been reinvested.

10. Directors' emoluments (audited)

Total salary/ ~ Total bonus  Expenses

fees allowance

chargeable

1o tax
£ i £
Mr CCB Duffett 62,015* 33524 -
Mrs CJ Banszky 235,939%* - -
Mr AC Cates 25,000 - -
Mr ] Edwards 30,000 - -
Mr KWB Inglis 25,000 - -
Mr DCP McDougall 45,000 - -
Mr R} Williams 63,885 8,276 -
Notes

1. * The data for Mr Duffett covers the period until he ceased to be a director {9 A
** The data for Mrs Banszky covers the period from the date that she became a

Benefits Total received Total received
other than in 2002 in 2001
in cash
£ £ £000
2,714% 48,253 250
376%* 236315 -
196 25196 25
163 30,163 30
163 25163 25
191 45,191 45
1,148 73,309 70

grﬂ) )
irector (29 January).

2. No director received compensation for loss of office, or any other payments in connection with the termination

of qualifying services.

3. Benefits other than in cash are: private health cover (Mr Williams and Mr Duffett only); life assurance and
Disability Income Plan (Mrs Banszky and Mr Dulffett); board dinners (all directors).

4. Total salary/fees compromises basic salary plus non-pensionable cash allowances as set out in paragraphs 1 and
6, totalling £2,477 for CCB Duffett, £34,272 for Mrs Banszky and £7,920 for Mr Williams.




11.

12.

13.

Annual pension entitlements upon reaching retirement age (aundited)

Increase in Accumulated Transfer value Transfer value Increase
accrued pension total accrued as at as at in transfer
during 2002 pension at 31 31 December 2001 31 December 2002 value
December 2002
fpa £pa £000 £000 £000
CCB Duffett 10,328 122,736 1,732 1,950 218
(] Banszky 1,485 1,485 0 14 14

1. The pension entitlement shown is that which would be paid annually on retirement based on service to

31 December 2002

2. The increase in accrued Eension during the year includes any increase for inflation

3. The transfer value has been calculated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with Actuarial
Guidance Note GN11

4. Any Additional Voluntary Contributions (*“AVCs") are excluded from the above table. For the sake of full
disclosure, neither Mr Duffett nor Mrs Banszky made AVCs during the year.

Executive Share Option Scheme (audited)

Interest at  Granted  Exercised Interestasat Exercise Earliest Latest
31.12.01F  in 2002 in 2002 31.12.02%* price exercise exercise
CCB Duffett
1994 50,000 - - 50,000 148.40p 17.053.97 23.02.04
1895 50,000 - - 50,000 162.60p 25.05.98  23.02.04
1998
Tranche A 75,000 - - 75,000 212.10p 04.12.01 23.02.04
Tranche B 75,000 - - 75,000 212.10p 24.08.03 23.02.04
CJ Banszky - 31,205 - 31,205 211.50p 02.08.07 01.08.10

* For Mrs Banszky, the period begins on her date of appointment, 29 January 2002

** For Mr Duffett, in accordance with the reporting requirements, the figures are as at the date he ceased
to be a director {9 April 2002)

No options expired unexercised in the year, and none of the terms and conditions relating to any of the
options were varied during the year

e market price at the beginning of the year was £2.335: the highest price during the year was £2.585:
the lowest price was £1.69

Save As You Earn Share Save Plan (audited)

Interest at Interest ~ Exercise Market price Exercised Interestat  Farliest Latest
31.12.01* acquired price  atinvitation in 2002  31.12.02%*

exercise exercise

in 2002 date
CCB Duffert 10,015 - 172.2p 189.8p - 10,015 0L.07.02 01.01.03
CJ Banszky 7,350 225.1p 254.2p - 7,350 01.08.07 01.02.08
R] Williams 7,333 - 230.0p 200.1p - 7,335 01.07.05 01.01.06

* For Mrs Banszky, the period begins on her date of appointment, 29 January 2002

** For Mr Duffett, in accordance with the reporting requirements, the figures disclosed are as at the date he
ceased to be a director (9 April 2002)

None of the terms and conditions relating to any of the options held under this scheme was varied during
the year.
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Independent auditors’ report

To the members of The Law Debenture Corporation p.l.c.

We have audited the financial statements of The Law Debenture Corporation plc for the year ended 31 December
2002 which comprise the statement of total return, the balance sheets, the cash flow statement and the related
notes. These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein. 'We have also
audited the information in the directors’ remuneration report that is descri%ed as having been audited.

This report is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies
Act 1985. QOur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,

we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors' responsibilities for preparing the annual report, the directors' remuneration report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards are set out in the
statement of directors' responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements and the part of the directors' remuneration report to be
audited in accordance with relevant legial and regulatory requirements and United Kingdom Auditing Standards.
We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the
financial statements and the part of the directors' remuneration report o be audited have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the directors' report is not
consistent with the financial statements, if the Group has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not
received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specitied by law regarding
directors' remuneration and transactions with the company is not disclosed.

We review whether the corporate governance statement reflects the Corlzioration's compliance with the seven
provistons of the Combined Code specitted for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority,
and we report if it does not. We are not required to consider whether the Board's statements on internal control
cover all risks and controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's corporate governance procedures
or its risk and control procedures.

We read other information contained in the annual report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited
financial statements. This other information comprises the chairman's statement, the operating reviews, the
directors' report, the corporate governance report and the unaudited part of the directors' remuneration report. We
consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the financial statements. Our responstbilities do not exteng to any other information

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices
Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence refevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements and the part of the directors’ remuneration report to be audited. It also includes an assessment
of the si%lniﬁtam estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit 50 as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered

necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial stacements

and the part of the directors' remuneration retport to be audited are free from material misstatement, whether caused
by fraud or other irregularity or error. In

orming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the

pragenéation of information in the financial statements and the part of the directors' remuneration report to be
audited.

Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation and the

Group at 31 December 2002 and of the total return of the Group for the year then ended; and the financial

statements and the part of the directors' remuneration report to he audited have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

Z

PKF

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors London, 25 February 2003

34




o 'Return mcludmg profit on ordmaryf
" Zacnvmes before interest payable .

= Interest payable...;._ :

© 7 Total recogmsed gams and losses relatm

----- R ER'e.vénue
::;iﬁooo;~-;__

" Total capual losses from tiivestments..

Income from investinents and deposns
- Trustee and other fee'income ...
Underwriting ¢ comm1551on and other
lncome

64) (Gagen)
L 92260 e
o LL663

) - (7.708)

o Gross revenue and capltal 1osse5 el L 22,761 (6046 (37,706) -
o _Admamstrauve expenses...f..:. S (11822)0 oy ~ o {11,822)

. - and ‘taxation’

e (23378)?15?55753
e

s 'Return, mdudmg proﬁt'o‘n'o’r'dinary” RIS T LR NI e _
©activities before taxatlon '1_18'=827;1_'_'(34,684);'_1{25;857); S
. Taxation. . . e SHERE

Return, lncludmg proﬂt attnb'utab'le; e e bl e
St shareholders e R R (60,467) I

- :Dmdends

..(26496)35.55;.f'- |

_em . @
o '5(6711>§f§-?:c?60,467->§ §ci61;1113~85;

Transfer (from)/to rcserves

o 633 (5172) (4539); gan
" Dlluted return per share (penc ) s 11 626 L L

© Return per-shafé'(pen'céi ﬁﬁ

. EStatement of total 're

"o lhe year ended 31 December ﬁ. § it

: 'Retu'rn for the fihéncia'l yéar' i

(szoss)
: ;_:.-(5'0_}5 Do :_:‘: (50)

LTI (0N (Al

to the year

Prior year adjustment ;...

Total gains and losses recogmsed singe
last annual report re[atmg lo: the year

. ThL Tévenue column: nf [hm staluncm nprcsc.m thL pm[l and lms au_nums ﬂf th Gmup BN

CLovalies reswated fnliuwml, -;hara spht i ﬂm;,uql 2002 i
xu \() dl.lumL effect ©

s



o . Debtors

- ZNet current assetsl(hablhneS) iR

e ;Shareholders ﬁmds equlty

©as at 31 December

Corporauon

 £000 - £000.  EooO. .. -

: leed assets
Tanglble

o m b o oo sem
294267 - 726

Z Investments

Currentassets RS O p e

- Short 1erm ca.sh mvestments ..........

0 Pa3 2209 Lssy
Bk b s shon e gt -

 ored "3*3'33311251555'”"
: Credltors i e

(53 338)

(43 65

“ Amounts fallmg due mthm one ycar.f. (Sl 193)

ST
14413 (42785)

. Total assets. less current habllmes 308 680 | ;1;8_6,:12 .
Credltorsﬂ

e year §§;j;;5if"””“'"f(%}éfs'rlf (498) 5

5 f'f"iéeslgé

; 21i85.:6;26§

o ' Capltal and rmerve_s . .
- Called-tp share capual L8

" Share. capltal redemptlon reserve T

. ;Share premium.account. ;...

' Capital reserves - reahsed._. 20 168080;: :
_ ECapltal reserve - unreahsed L 120 _ _
_Revenue re_serves - 3354 P

....... L2 199568 26 _jj 185626 2ebeds
(Yroved by thie board on 25 February 2003 =l i
51gned onits behalf by o o

D C P McDougall

*-}-c‘.J.Banszjk'y:i;:_"“”'

' :The annexed notes form parL of these accounts.
Fas, restated e

':1153:6_':'":.

- ?fiofon: 20022001

Loooisges
168 203169966
2059 ¢ 59688
3357




: Net cash mllow fmm operatmg actlwues

. Semcmg of: ﬁnance

T Taxatmn
La Fmanual mvatment

j Equlty dwulends pald Ll
e Management of liquid Tesources |

> Fmancmg

- Ilm:reasc in cash

: iRecon(:lhatmn of the movement m net debt
v ;1ncrease in cashiasiabove. .

Ne_l debl ca_rr_led_ _forwar_dj..:..-.-

' £000

CE00 ;;(]0()

otiae

Debemuremteresl pald o

Purchase ofi mvestmr:nts L
Sale of mvestments

Purchase RS DR ' I ':::fff
: _Sale_

'"'“::;:::--:.:;::x----f.:'i.:_----:-.:.;i.:siii“ ?‘3'!'5';%' 064) sty

o
(8063);]“':5--55"

© Cash wuhdrawn fmm/(placed on) short term deposnsi.._ :

- Proceeds of increase in’ share capltal
Cash mﬂow/(outﬂow) from debt repayment

: _Cash mﬂow/(oulflow) from hquld resources i -:(2 8133 a0

VI

I :Exchange movemems
- Amortisation of debenture costs
' Net debt brought [onward

il SETRNE NS : :Eﬁ@:' (24’50)
Bankmterestpald....._.._: SIS 29) s

28133_ e

j 4364:@:;;-5:'5:
B (3631)§ﬁ:fj5-:-

(112):5;;5,--': : S
i ___(_2__7)5';;;;55:...._;;:(2_7;1155:;;;55
L i :(1:8;9_0%)'32::{ LR QG5 1 DINEEI

o



._mtof e
'_ are recogmsed'o'n' :




- Notestotheaccountscontinwes

L _s;include’éallﬁfgadily'real-lsable short term investments’ & 500
. suchuas in money market funds as well as'hank deposits. RO HE RN I e L

aTel
CH2TH00)

G610 Q9
54.865)  (10350).
S gn B

L UK - U e L

. Listed dividends 7
" Dividend income..
o Special dividends

" Overseas = | Dl =
C Dividends i e
. Interest




: Umted ngdom
Overseas.

- O[her pensum costs o
‘Empl oyee borius plan.

- :Ihvestment: managemem fee
. 'Deprecxanon L
- Office rent..

o Auditors remunerauon.




g DII”ELtOI'S fees ..
: Managemen[ remunerauon




S '[mreétrrléntIru_st....-,..;.

o Overseas [ax

lowing profit before tax for the investiment-rase

The return; mdudmg proﬁt Bn ordmary actmues before taxatic
-and trustee services ac[wmes SRS T i

'fzooz;'33m
L0

saE

. Trustee and::r'el'at'édﬁserv_lc;sr. i 23,2250

e R

- Returns have been restated to mclude mterest 011 balances of deferred mco
other inferest contmues to; be aliocated to the mvestment frust.

m; earned by lmstee and related serwces Lmder (hat headmg All

= 'UK corporanon tax aL 30% (2001 30%)
i Ad]usment in respect of pr1or years

* - Current tax on mcome for the year
g Ad]usrments in respec[ of prlor perro

- Touwl currenttax charge f ; TR
: :Deferred tax : I

. gReturn on ordmary acuvmes before tax
Tax on ordmary aClivities a[ stamiard rate: 30%
Ef[ects of: . .
s Expenses not deduclable {or X p‘l.lI'[JOS{’,b-
F Capltal allowances in perrod in exgess of depreaanon :

o

(13): e

- (2036):;:11..1
: g0 TRl




oo Additons at COST. L,

-+ Balance at | Jamiary 2002...
- Provision for'the year...

5 NOteS tOtheaC ouNts continued o

- Proposed ﬁn:a:i '}.2_4p'(2_0_0: .......

. Totl :fo.r:;he' year 6.90p

8.0

CCestit o Ll e

- Balance dtﬁlijanu:a:ry 20021 ..

-+ Disposals at cost

Accumulated dépreciation

" ‘Disposals,

© At31 December 2002

- Netbook valieat 31 December 2001, ' R e

The Corporation holds o taiigible fixed assets. + 0o ST DT




;I_n_Um{ed ngdom_ R
© Overseas....i

‘Open ended investhi'eht'compames R

Unhsted at chrectors valuanon ) _
o 28819
‘__.___:--':1599

: Corporauon:;:.:_:;j :

S :Addmons at cost ot
o Disposals at cost..

: '_Brambles SVC Pty le][td (mcorpora[ed m:Austraha)- -
--RIL Shareholder SVC Lmu[ed




o 'trustee and reia[ed services, .00

Nolgs e acscunliontems -

: -13 lnvestments contmued

_ fThe Corpora[mn ora subswhary [hereof owns ail the issued share capital of the followmg pnnc1pal diities. Al 5ubsxd1anes are,
- registered in England and Walés unless otherwise stated: All of the subsidiaries listed below are included in the comohdated fmanc;al

statements.:Other than Law Debemure Fmance p bea group.fl_n_anc_mg company,'all'submdlanes are engaged in: the prov151on of

LD.C. Trust Manabement Limited -
TLaWDebentureCorporateServxceslened I B RN R K I S IE N I S LI RS B B
~ tLaw Debenture Corporaie Setvices Inc (Intorporated in NewYork) SIS S L atUIE BN IE I PR ORI SRt G
:-ﬂawDebemureFmanceplc
 tlawDebenture Guarantee lelted SRS S EE L
 TLaw Debenture Investment Mariagement Lunued -
“¥Law Debenture Trust {Asig) Limiced: (in‘c()r'porated in Hong Kong) -
- #Law Debenture Truist Corporanon o New Yo_rk _(Incorporated in New York)
“fLaw Debenture Trustees Limited B
“1The Law Debenture Corporatwn (Deutschland) leued SR
* ‘The Law Debenture Corporation (H.K.) Limired (mcorpora[ed in Hong Kong)
1The Law Debenitre Pension Trust Carporanon pl BHRE
~1The Law Debenture Trut Corporation’p.lc; B Lo B '
¥The Law Debenture Trust Corporauon (Cayman) lel[Ed (mcorporated in the Cayman [slands)

* TThe Law Debentuire Trust Cm‘paratmn (Cbannel Islands) lelted (mtdrpérz_it_ec_l ;nljersey)__ . 'f ; f nd
-TSharesheldbyasubmdlary

incorporated overseas

oo -

“Cotporation: © e

- (a) Due w1thm one year EUEE REES

- Corporation and other: taxes recoverab]e o

- Amounts due from subsidiai 1 undertakin

- Investments:spld for future seulement '

- Triistee expenses recoverable .
-+ Prepayments and accrued incom
- Other debtorb

. (b) Due af[er more than one year
Prepaymcms




" Amounts:owed to subsidiar

" “Deferred incom

. Corporation.- -

ue within o

y wndertakings
* Investments bought for furure setilerrent
- - COTPOTAtioN 14X 2., i i i
Other taxation‘including social SECULity. costs !
- Trustee expenses payable ..;
Accraals:, il

Bortwings (note 26) ...

e Proposed.finat dividend .;
- Other creditors. ...,

s HIA002 CE0pL
T T T o R R0 T SR

_Bdrfoiﬁrig’s :{m}:te:iﬁ).; o 2 E—:'39§,150i.;.5 39023 0 = : ;;g'il.::':__f;f o
--Deferi’e_d:iucome.ﬁ.ﬁ._. 943507 glRR i a0n Lo

o mm sl e

17 Provision for fiabilites and charges

S Corporation: - T
Lo agel L
L BR00LT T R00g

- Deferred tax - L

Balance at 1 January.. 2
BriOr year AdjUSLIIENT i it ittt ot bbb T G S e R T
"~ Charge in year....

. Balance-at 31 December .

 ‘The adoption of FRS 19 requiires a change in accounting policy 64 to recogaise in fall deferred tax assets and Habilities thachadtior
= .Erevi_o'us_ly been recognised as'they: were not expected to crystallise wthe foreseeable fuitire. As 4 result the finiancial Statetnienits have © &7

: 'een-resta_u:d;t:() I’EﬂE-C[ [hlschangem accoumingpohcy B o ERENEREHE ST e R T e

. The direciors c_onis_i:d'ef the jad@pi[i'ohﬁ of:this pehcy :giv:eg% éﬁ f:ati-re'r; pfresfeﬁta:x[ioh:of [he faéultsfa;m:i Eﬁ.nz:{nt:ié_lj jp_():si:tibn of t;h:e_EG_r'o'Lip' and e

- A-change in accounting policy gives rise'to 3 provision:forideferred faxarion as at 31 December 2002 of £53.000 of which £13,000:7 ST
-+ atises in the year ended 31 Decembier 2002, £41,000 arises in' the vear enided 31 ‘December 2001 and:the balance 'of £9,000:relates to: .. -
2000.and prior periods. - The prior period adjustment gives-rise: t0 a decrease: in reserves of £30,000 {Note 21} which has been'stated -~ -
as'a prior year adjustment in caleulating Lutafgz_lihé Fecognised since the last Annuial Repottin the Statément of Total Recognised: Gains: - -
. and l.osses. - DRI SR RO PN B O RIS EOE S DI SRTR A e MR Sttt tte: o

- “The change ihﬁac'cciujn:ti'tjng' policy has resulted in an increase in'the extra tax charge of £13,000 in the ;2002_'acfc(:)ufnf[s' and £41,000 00 -
the'ZOOI_gccouan(Nq[e_:Q_jj;:::.:"----;.::'_;-;..:':---....'*1--;.‘...""'--- L
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- §Notes tO the accounts contlnuedé il

185harecap'ta'

At pnces rangmg from 125 Op to'f FEEEED

: '245 8p per shate were: outstandml, in respect of 3 505 615 ordma

2 orwere cancelled d(2001: 22,760).

i ;Ba]ance at ljanuzny
-Issue of shares s

At 31 December

ryshares (2001 3620 560) Durmg 2002 12 500 opuons lapsed § o




cd re[urn

: 20 Capltal reserves

17}2',843 i

(59381)_?,5 e

DoRealigd e
L reskrvesi U Tolal s o
5 00 s
 Balarice aLl January...§..;.._..._..3..-...-. 63,465 169 845 3 ;233 310 :
. Transfér on disposal of | investments S (3305) ; 3,303 . :
. Net losses on- investrents. R (54— 865). (5 150) (60,015) i
Ne[ (losses';))’gmns on: currency translatlon o (532); e --80. ﬁﬁ ce(452)
A[31 December 2002 ..._.f;f_3;3114,1763_ _ .168. oso
-ECorporanonfz-i-':j_” I
“Balance at ljanuary : 169 966
Transfer an dlsposal of mvestrnents ' 13,382 ¢ ~
Net losses on mvestments i (5 ]35)
- 'At _31 December.ZOOZ-... BV REGE S e LR 2060 1_6_8 21-3:

170273 SR

S 5Cumulauve goodw1ll of £325, 000 relatmg o compames pr

- ‘priovperiods. It would be ‘chirged to the profl[ and loss account on any subsequent dlsposal of Lhe b
S Zsmce the 1mp1emen[anon of FRS 10.. S

usmess No goodwﬁl has ansen

Y 21 Revenue reserves

(Grogp £ Corpo

Balance av 1 }anuary as prevmusly s[aLed

Lo 0D L i

e

335,.3'57
: _Pnor year ad]uS[rnen[ il (50} SRR
-+ Restated at. 1 Jauary oo, 15,396 3357 SRR
- Net revenue reLamed for the yea___ B IR (67’1)
_Retamed revenue at 31 December 2002 T SO IR SR S : 14..72_5;

o As permmed by section 230 of {he Companles Aet 1985 the Corporatlen has nat presen

48

ts'own revenue account The revenue
mcludmg proﬁt on: ordlnary actwules after taxanon for the: Corperanon amounced to £,8'069 000! (2(}01 L7, 733 900)

SIEOOO L

229654  S

3354



'b
e
s D

¢ ;market price: nsk arlsmg from uncertalnty in Lhe future va e of ﬁnanual mstrumen[s The Board mamtams_ REHEERRHE

: 'pohcy gmdehnes whereby a spread of mvestmems m chfferent geographlcal nglOIlS reduces the Tigk: arising froni Cop

..... s and transactions ave actively monitored: © - L
B repor[s 10, the Board o a regular basis: 10 Teview past; B

Asse[s Llabllmes :

R S O £rmlhons: ijﬂhonb‘jjfE;":'_'jj _
cosBarg o I 325_::"'

" Danish Krone 1 _211 :
P ; 'Greek'Drachma

| O --fff;o-_si
BHEE SWedlshKroner SIS SO UL R T W
- Swiss Franc :

r Hong Kong Doilar

The holdmgs i the Henderson Japan Capltal Gmw;h and Paclfl(: Ca

pltal Growth OEICS are denommated in SLerlmg but have S




22 Fmancuai mstruments contlnued e S i
v llqmdlty nsk arls;mg ffdm any chfﬁculty in reahsmg assets or ra151ng:funds 0 Teel commitients associ'ated With:E et
any-of the above finanicial instruments, To minimise s tisk, the Boards policy gnidelines ofily permit in’ves'tment---‘_ R
i1 equities and ﬁxed interest securities duoted in.major; fmanual markets fn addlition, cash balances and overdraft ~ -

. facilities ‘are: maintained” commensiirate: w1th hkdy future be[tlements The hquldlty proflle of the Groupsﬁ. ST E
. _hablhuesat:ﬂ December 2002 was-; T RN s U s : PR

: : e :E-Lmifmonfsf S S
B ;Wlthm oneyear s

: - .Undrawn overdra[t fauhtles of £"r"r3 O{)() are also avaﬂable 3 the Corporatlon Loy
O the Gmups gross assets.of £262 mllhon over 99% are reahsable ‘within one. year ; SRR

interest rate nsk arising from- Mmovements in mterest rates on. borrOng,

depo:.us and shor{ term. mvestments E
' _The Board reviews the'mix of ﬁxed and ﬂoatmb rate: exposures and ¢ r:nsures that i gearmg levels are: ‘approprials GIE

: :the current and anuclpated maTket emrlronment The Groupsmterest rate proﬁle at31 De mher 2002was- B RREH R

L mj.lh_gns

IF;xed rate assets
. _Fioatmg rare a.ssets

L Fixedratehablhnes i RS 1)
R Floanng rale habl itfes

- Welghted average ﬁxed ra[e § 6
i ) *fu«dfnrn}mn Lo

o credlt r]sk ansmg from [he fallure of ano[her party to: perform dccor: ling to Lhe terms of thelr centrac[ In: RIS

", practice; the Board cons1ders tha[ [hlS nsk is low sinice mVestment frust [ransacnons are settled on the bams of il
L dehvery agamst payment S s : B

Fau- value

= . The chrectors are of the opmlon tha[ the ﬁnanc lassets emd hablhues of the Grou are s[ated at falr value in’ the balancg sheet IR

5000




- Notestotheaccounts conimes

28 Reconclation ofnet revenue before finance cotsand takation o et ash infow fr

w000 j
00

10939 11305
gt
: :Increase in: deb[ors

' _Increase in’ credlmrs : 3 518 -

(244)

11209;

Lrmneyil o

L0001 000 < :£000'

: - Bank balances & short term dgpoSl' G
' Overdraf[s ;

NI {112) oo
. g e L e

SENSRN - 6916, 2152 - ;'fiiciu_z) 8956 -
" Debr due afteroneyear : (39,12 E e @n : 5(39 150)

o Currem asset mvestmems

. 25 Reconcmatlon of o]

L2002 000
Eoon

Opening'shéreﬁolder.é’ funds
. Prior year adjustment ...
Restared at 1 January 200
- Total re_tur_n_after dwldend_..

" Proceeds of issue of drdijna_lr_y shares:

= 260 369 - ;29.4;5183:5 o
60 8

(61138) © (34513)

Sharehéldérs‘ 'fundgat 131' Dec'einb'er-.-._;;.;..ﬁ..} : 199 568

- The. calculauon of net: asset value s’ based upon shareholders funds of £199,571 000 (2001 £260 369 000) dmded by 117, 021 660: -
(2001 116,796 595 shares inissue at 31 December each year

shares in issiie of 117 023,920 (2001: 118,395 195) shares dssu
~inissue reﬂect the share Spht in: Augus[ 20{)2

T 5(2?33)...

Cleass

31201 ": ;_ﬁééhﬂoﬁw:::"'Exchange: ciBinmn f s

- oo ? i

. 8904 (661) . (139) (970 o

260319 20458

387 § Cage s

- The. quy diluced het ‘assel valie is based upon-the dituted nmber of o
mmg exermse of optmns at less than falr value AlI references to shares ; IR

om0




©The6.125% bosds were issyed by Law Debentie Finance p.c., and guasantecdl by the Corporition. The £40 il

- secured by a floating charge on the undertaking and assets o

 Notestotheaccountscommes

- The Groups bortowings have been classified by thecaliest date o which repayment can b wequired a3 fallows:

; Ciirjjdtatipn' e

UL Growp

 Unsecured borrowings falling dve within one year:

S Notels

Borrowings falling due after more than onie ye

CSecwred o
(6.125% giuaranteed secured hands2034

- Thebank overdrats have been incwrred in connection with the irustee businesses. - i
! miion nominal wanche, 1o
~which. produced proceeds of £39.1 miliion, s constituted by Trust ‘Deed dated 12 October 1999 and thi Corporations: guarantee is - ¢

' Te o f the Corporarion. The stock is redesmable at its nominal amount on 127 1 e
- October 2034 Interést is payable semi-aniually in equal instalmenits on 12 Aptil'and 12 October in eath year. In accordance with - -
 FRS 4, the finance costs of the borrowing (being the difference. between proceeds and the evential r

epayment amount) are | -
allocated to future periods of its term at a constant rate ot the carrying amount. H IR A S

27 Contingent fabilte

 In order to facilitate the activities'of ane of its US
- amount of US$50 million. - sl e

CLedad
i buildings o 0
L EO0D o

. Less _th_a%lione' ye_a:r”‘_z Ry
2105 years . :
. More than 5 years
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':_;29Penyonconnnnment

Notes to the accounts conimues

-~ The Corporation operates a funded noty

-contribitory defmed beneflt pensmn plan inf thie UK. The assels s ol the plai are held separately:il

. - fromthose of the Corporation and are invested it  mianaged funds operated by insurance: compames Contributions are charged to the: .1

as tospread the cost of pensions over employees’ eXpeC[ed working lives with : T
 the Corpomuon ‘The conmbunons of the: Corperanon to the plan are: detenmned by a quahfled actuary:on the basis of menmaL i

* valudtions using the pI‘OJeCEEd unit method The last completed valuatmn was at 31 December 1999 and the actuary is ye[ to complete; '

. statement ol otal returi in accordance with SSADP 2450

afurther valuauonasa[?:l Decemher 2002 i

- The pensmon charge forthe year: was £938, 000 (2001 £697 000) the subsmnual mcrease reﬂectmg hot only 1ncreased staff numbers N ; S
*+ but a récognition'that falls in asset valies requlrecl mcreased contnbuuons which have been mcreased asa parcentage of basm salary;_ L

fas fo]lows in awordance wuh updated interim valuanons by (he acmary as follows

From 1 January 2003

B The ma_]ar assumptlons in the 31 December 2002 dlsclosure under FRS 17 are. shown below an

- supphed at that date Thlb shows the net pensmn assets ancl hablhnes [hat wouid be dlsclosed 1{
S been adopted o L

20020 Dbl

N

RPLinflation S e

' Discount rate I e
Penswns increases in payment '2 g
General salary 1ncreases L

2002

Expected':-,- L s

o Return%;;;:f'i-::”

"Equmes'i-i'ff;5'52525:;;-;--74:;555-12

Bondg e g e i

Gilts. ::.?5'3'!':';5f?f!i:fflé‘-4-55;i-f§5*

Properly“ ”":‘1;;55 TS N HNEEE b
-Cash - TSR RS S L XL

Pensmnerannmues - 56 B B

Expected :::..::_‘-‘--: :
Return% o L

Totalmarketvalueofassets SR 11661
" Presentvilue: ofhablhty _ L idegady [ers 273)

Deﬂculnthe;ﬂan W -:; TG, 261).5{ B ;(L444).__ }31 ST

Relau:ddeferredtaxasseta[_’)(l%ff; SR 1578 e S S
- Ne[pensxonhablhty i o3683) i

d are apphed 0 membere.hlp data o T
[he new: accountmg standard had ST




o :S[atemen[ of Total Returns Gamsi& Losses .

 Notestothe accountscriuss

o 29 ensuon'commltmentscontmued::‘ :

_ The 1mpac[ of thlS revaluauon on the Groups net assets and capltal reserves wouid have been

' ;Ne[ assets excludmg pensxon 11ab1hty
- Pengion liability = * T S
Net assets mcludmg pensmn habllty RS

- 'Capltal véserves excludmg pensmn hablhty BT
Pension liability - - B

: Capl[al Teserves mcludmg penslon hablhty

jO[herfmance mcome j f : : NSRS 5 : :
Expected refurn on pensum plan assets
" Interest on pensmn plan ha]:uhnes :
Ne[ return

- Actual return less expected retirmion penswn plan assets
Expenence lossés ansmgjon plan:hiabilities . © ¢ : Lo
Changes in assumpuons underlymg the presen[ value of pian hablhues' e

Movement in plan deﬂcu clurmg [he year
" Deficit in planat. begmmng of [he year
\dovemen[ n year: -
.- Currerit service cost (total) i
- Aggregate: contributions . . S
-~ Other finance | iticome:: &
-Actuarial deficit as above
Def:cu in plan at. end of the year

_HlStOl’y of experlence gams and 1osses s : i RS S

- " Difference between expected and actual reLurn on plan asset e

CLogs N o IR '

Percentage of scheme assets _ R
T 'Experlence gams and 1osses on plan hablhtles S
S Loss. -
-Pereentabe of the present value of the plan llabllmes SR

* Totl amount [ha{ would be recogmsed ini STRGL in future yeare

" Loss : : :

: 'Percen[age of the present value of p]an llablhnes

st




Shareholder information

Investment trust status

The Corporation carries on business as an investment trust company as defined in section 842(1) of the Income
and Corporation Taxes Act 1988. The directors will endeavour to conduct its affairs so as to enable it to maintain
Inland Revenue approval of the Corporation’s status in this respect. So far as the directors are aware, the close
company provisions of the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988 do not apply to the Corporation.

Capital gains tax

For shareholders who have purchased their shares through the Law Debenture Share Savings Scheme on a monthly
basis and who wish to apply the Inland Revenues optional basis of valuing holdings as if they had all heen

purchased in July, guidance notes have been prepared by the AITC and are available from the Company Secretary
on request.

Company and share information
Information about the Corporation can be found on its internet web site hetp://www.lawdeb.co.uk

The market price of its ordinary shares is published in the Financial Times, The Times, The Daily Telegraph, The
Guardian, The Independent, the Daily Mail and the London Evening Standard.

Financial calendar

Dividend and interest payments

Ordinary shares

Interim announced July paid September
Final announced February paid April
6.125% guaranteed secured notes paid April and October

Group results
Half year resulis Announced in July

Full year results Announced in February

Report and accounts Published in March

Annual general meeting Held in London in April

Payment methods for dividends

Dividends and interest can be paid to shareholders by means of BACS (Bankers Automated Clearing System). Mandate forms
for this purpose are available on request from the Corporation’s Registrars (see page 52).
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Investment services to shareholders

The Corporation offers a package of services to enable investors to accumulate shareholdings conveniently and economically.
Three separate methods of investment are currently available:

Individual Savings Account (1SA)

For investors seeking a tax efficient method of investing in the shares of the Corporation. The Plan Manager is National
Westminster Bank Plc and can be contacted at:

National Westminster Bank Ple, NatWest ISA & PEP Office, FREEPQST, 55 Mansell Street, London E1 8BR.
Tel No: 020 7895 5600.
A monthly share savings plan

For regular and lump sum savers the monthly savings plan enables investment from as little as £25 a month and has 2

dividend reinvestment facility. It is administered by Law Debenture Investment Management Limited, which can he
contacted at:

The Administrator, The Law Debenture Corporation p.L.c. Share Savings Scheme, Fifth Floor, 100 Wood Street
London EC2V 7EX Tel: 020 7696 5295

Details are available on our website, http//wwwlawdeb.co.uk

A postal share dealing service

Regular dealings for lump sum investments or szles on preferential commission terms through NatWest Stockbrokers
Limited. They can be contacted at:

NatWest Stockbrokers Limited, Corporate & Employee Services, FREEPOST, 55 Mansell Street, London E1 8BR.
Tel No: 020 7895 5489

References to services provided by members of the Royal Bank of Scotland Group have been approved by National Westminster
Bank Plc, which is regulated by the FSA.

Law Debenture Investment Management Limited is regulated by the FSA.

NatWest Stockbrokers Limited a member of the Royal Bank of Scotland Group, is a member of the London Stock Exchange
and regulated by the FSA.
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Company advisers and information

Registered office

Fifth Floor

100 Wood Street

London EC2ZV 7EX

Telephone: 020 7606 5451

Fax: 020 7606 0643

{Registered in England - number 30397)

Investment portfolio manager

Henderson Global Investors Limited
3 Finsbury Avenue
London EC2M 2PA

Auditors

PKF

New Garden House
78 Hatton Garden
London ECIN 8JA

Global custodians

Bank of New York Limited
One Canada Square
London E14 5AL

Registrar and transfer office
Computershare Services PLC
PO Box 82

The Pavilions

Bridgwater Road

Bristol BS99 7NH

Telephone: 0870 702 0001

Bankers
The Royal Bank of Scotland Group
Lloyds Bank TSB

Stockbrokers
Cazenove & Co

12 Tokenhouse Yard
London EC2M 2PA

A member of the Association
-~ of Investment Trust Companies

Produced by Rede Design 020 8863 7676







